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Eden Tadesse <etadesse@citizensforethics.org>

Fwd: CREW v. DOJ, 1:21-cv-572 (D.D.C.)

7 messages

Nikhel Sus <nsus@citizensforethics.org> Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 8:52 AM
To: Jordan Libowitz <jlibowitz@citizensforethics.org>, Adam Rappaport <arappaport@citizensforethics.org>, Meghan
Faulkner <mfaulkner@citizensforethics.org>, Eden Tadesse <etadesse@citizensforethics.org>

Just got the attached docs from DHS HQ in our insurrection case. Similar to the Secret Service and Federal Protective
Services docs we've previously written up, there are intelligence briefings discussing potential civil disturbances and
violence on Jan. 6. Also lots of social media monitoring. Some of the FPS emails are old, but I think the DHS "preparation
for civil disturbance" reports are new.

The below findings from DHS's Office of Intelligence and Analysis (I&A) appear in several reports. See this article for more
on I&A and Jan. 6: https://www.pogo.org/investigation/2021/07/did-whistleblower-reprisal-help-set-the-stage-for-a-january-
6-intelligence-failure/

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Craigmyle, Bradley T. (CIV) <Bradley.T.Craigmyle@usdoj.gov>

Date: Mon, Jul 26, 2021 at 6:36 PM

Subject: CREW v. DOJ, 1:21-cv-572 (D.D.C.)

To: Nikhel Sus <nsus@citizensforethics.org>


Hi Nik,

 

I hope you’re doing well. Please see the attached from DHS HQ.

 

Thanks,

 

https://www.pogo.org/investigation/2021/07/did-whistleblower-reprisal-help-set-the-stage-for-a-january-6-intelligence-failure/
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Bradley

 

Bradley Craigmyle

Trial Attorney

U.S. Department of Justice

Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch

1100 L St. NW, Room 11216

Washington, DC 20005

Phone: (202) 616-8101

Fax: (202) 616-8460

Bradley.t.craigmyle@usdoj.gov

 

-- 

Nikhel Sus 
Senior Counsel | Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington (CREW)
202-408-5565

nsus@citizensforethics.org
www.citizensforethics.org

DHS OGC July 26, 2021.pdf
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Jordan Libowitz <jlibowitz@citizensforethics.org> Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 9:01 AM
To: Nikhel Sus <nsus@citizensforethics.org>
Cc: Adam Rappaport <arappaport@citizensforethics.org>, Meghan Faulkner <mfaulkner@citizensforethics.org>, Eden
Tadesse <etadesse@citizensforethics.org>

Nice of them to withhold duplicate pages, unlike a certain Foggy Bottom based agency.

I find the teal redactions relaxing.

I did not know The First Heavy Metal Church of Christ was a religious option.

Skimmed half of it. Going to have Lauren read over for potential angles later this week. Do we know how many more
productions to expect?

Jordan Libowitz (he/him)
Communications Director
CREW | citizens for responsibility and ethics in washington
202-408-5565
jlibowitz@citizensforethics.org

[Quoted text hidden]

Nikhel Sus <nsus@citizensforethics.org> Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 9:11 AM
To: Jordan Libowitz <jlibowitz@citizensforethics.org>
Cc: Adam Rappaport <arappaport@citizensforethics.org>, Meghan Faulkner <mfaulkner@citizensforethics.org>, Eden
Tadesse <etadesse@citizensforethics.org>
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We'll be getting more productions from various agencies over the next few months. It may take 4-5 months for them to
produce everything. Will be getting stuff from DOD, Army, National Guard, DOJ, FBI, Park Police, other DHS components,
etc. 
[Quoted text hidden]

Jordan Libowitz <jlibowitz@citizensforethics.org> Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 9:17 AM
To: Nikhel Sus <nsus@citizensforethics.org>
Cc: Adam Rappaport <arappaport@citizensforethics.org>, Meghan Faulkner <mfaulkner@citizensforethics.org>, Eden
Tadesse <etadesse@citizensforethics.org>

I meant DHS HQ. It seems from their cover letter that there will be monthly productions? Wanted to make sure I read
that correctly.

Jordan Libowitz (he/him)
Communications Director
CREW | citizens for responsibility and ethics in washington
202-408-5565
jlibowitz@citizensforethics.org

[Quoted text hidden]

Nikhel Sus <nsus@citizensforethics.org> Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 9:18 AM
To: Jordan Libowitz <jlibowitz@citizensforethics.org>
Cc: Adam Rappaport <arappaport@citizensforethics.org>, Meghan Faulkner <mfaulkner@citizensforethics.org>, Eden
Tadesse <etadesse@citizensforethics.org>

Correct
[Quoted text hidden]

Jordan Libowitz <jlibowitz@citizensforethics.org> Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 9:19 AM
To: Nikhel Sus <nsus@citizensforethics.org>
Cc: Adam Rappaport <arappaport@citizensforethics.org>, Meghan Faulkner <mfaulkner@citizensforethics.org>, Eden
Tadesse <etadesse@citizensforethics.org>

Ok cool, thanks!

Jordan Libowitz (he/him)
Communications Director
CREW | citizens for responsibility and ethics in washington
202-408-5565
jlibowitz@citizensforethics.org

[Quoted text hidden]

Nikhel Sus <nsus@citizensforethics.org> Wed, Jul 28, 2021 at 5:36 PM
To: Jordan Libowitz <jlibowitz@citizensforethics.org>
Cc: Adam Rappaport <arappaport@citizensforethics.org>, Meghan Faulkner <mfaulkner@citizensforethics.org>, Eden
Tadesse <etadesse@citizensforethics.org>

Here's another release that just came in from DHS HQ. More teal redactions for your viewing pleasure. Only thing that
popped out to me is the timeline on the last few pages.
[Quoted text hidden]

July 28, 2021 DHS HQ (1).pdf
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